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Information Report STURGEON PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

DATE:    October 26, 2022 

TO:    Board of Trustees 

FROM:    Shawna Warren, Superintendent 

ORIGINATOR:   Superintendent’s Office 

GOVERNANCE POLICY: Policy 221 – Role of the Trustee 

ADDITIONAL REFERENCE: Policy 225 – Board Responsibility and Conduct 
Policy 700 – Superintendent of Schools 

 

SUBJECT: Christmas Luncheon 2022 

 
PURPOSE: 
 
For information.  
 
BACKGROUND: 
 
Each year, the Board of Trustees hosts’ a Christmas Luncheon for Central Office staff at the 
Rendezvous Centre in Morinville. Due to COVID, the Board has not hosted an in-person luncheon for 
two years. 

This year, December 16, 2022, from 12:00 p.m. to 1:30 p.m. has been booked for the event.  

  Administration is prepared to respond to questions at the October 26, 2022, Public Board meeting.  

 
ATTACHMENT(S): 
 
1.  Not applicable.   
 
 

 

  

https://www.sturgeon.ab.ca/board/procedures/5724
https://www.sturgeon.ab.ca/board/procedures/4544
https://www.sturgeon.ab.ca/board/procedures/4587

